y PASON SYSTEMS US4 COEP
/
%ISRéJ{]]}?%Yé%N 2450 Industrial Boulevard
Grand Junction, €0 81505 [.s.A
(970) 243-30144

OPERATOR:
WELL:
LOCATION:
COUNTY:
STATE:
SPOT:
ELEVATION:
FIELD:

BURLINGTON RESOURCES
SAN JUAN 27-=5 UNIT #10eM
SEC. 1, T27N, RSW.

RIC ARR'BA

NEW Mz XICO

930" FNL, 605" FWL.

7410 GL, 7422" <B.

BASIN DAKOTA

SPUD DATE:

TD DATE:

DATES LOGGED:
DEPTHS LOGGED:
WELLSITE GEO.:
DRILLING FLUID:
DRILLING RIG:

5/°8/99
6/30/99
6/29-30/99
8600 —8732
MARK KOURY
LSND MUD
WALTERS #4

LOG TYPE: MUD LOG

SCALE: 1:240 (5.0 INCH/100 FT)

REMARKS:
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22300 ) SYSTENS USA CORP

Electronic Rig Monitoring Systems » Well Logging * Consulting Geology « Coal Bed Methane Services
2450 INDUSTRIAL BLVD. * GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81505
(970) 243-3044 » (FAX) 241-1085

T ey

Friday, July 02, 1999 in i
L - 7 499

NMOCD , )

1000 Rio Brazos @]& @@d\\j‘o D,:FCZ

Aztec, NM 87410 DIST, 3 c

Re: San Juan 27-5 Unit 106 M

Sec 1, T27N, R5W

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Dear Sir:

Enclosed is the final computer colored log for the above referenced well.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and look forward to working with you in
the near future.

[f you have any questions regarding the enclosed data, please contact us.
Sincerely,

Bill Nagel -

Senior Geologist
BN/dn
Enc. 1 Final Log

cc  Letter only; Burlington Resources; Farmington, NM



